# MEETING HELD ON THE 7TH OF NOVEMBER 1907

Present:

H.E. The Governor ( Col Sadler). The Lt. Governor ( Mr Jackson) The Land Commissioner ( Col. Montgomery) The Treasurer ( Mr Bowring ) The Crown Advocate ( Mr Combe) The General Manager Uganda Railway ( Mr Currie) Colonel will Mr Hollis Lord Delamere Mr Wilson

MITSON

Mr Baillie

## OATH

"The oath was administered to Mr F.J. Jackson and

Mr A.A. Baillie.

#### MINUTES

The Minutes of the previous meeting were confirmed.

# QUESTIONS

Questions No 17,18, 19 and 20 were asked and answers given by the Honourable mem#bers concerned.

## BRANDING BILL -- THIRD READING

The Crown Advocate moved the Third Reading of a Bill to make provision for the registration of stock.

The Dand Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

## HIGH COURT BILL -- THIRD READING

The Crown Advocate moved the Third Reading of a Bill to define the powers of the High Court and to constitute and define the powers of the Courts subordinate thereto.

The Land Commissioner seconded.

Lord Delamere moved that the Council go into Committee to consider this Bill.

Mr Wilson seconded and this was agreed to without

dissent.

#### Section 38

The Crown Advocate moved to insert after "Jurisdiction" in line 4 Section 38 the words " over non natives ". This is to become Section 38 (1) and the insert the following subsection 38 (2).

> An appeal shall lie to the High Court, from any finding sentence or order of any subordinate Court passed or made in the exercise of its criminal jurisdiction over the natives provided that such finding sentence or order would be appealable if made or passed by a Magistrate holding a First Class Subordinate Court exercising his ordinary jurisdiction over natives."

The Land Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

Section 39

Lord Delamere moved to delete Section 39 (2). Mr Wilson seconded.

On the question being put there voted for the motion Lord Delamere, Mr Wilson and Mr Baillie. The President, the Lt. Governor, the Land Commissioner, the Treasurer, the Crown Advocate, the General Manager Uganda Railway, Colonel Will and Mr Hollis voted against the motion.

The motion was lost.

## Section 28

Lord Delamere moved to delete " and may enhance the sentence" in Section 28 (1).

Mr Wilson seconded.

On the question being put Mr Baillie, Lord Delamere and Mr Wilson voted for the motion. The President, the Lt. Governor, the Land Commissioner, the Treasurer, the Crown Advocate, the General Manager Uganda Railway, Colonel Will and Mr Hollis voted agains the motion.

The motion was lost.

#### Section 40

Mr Wilson proposed to delete " one Judge" at the end of Section 40(2) and insert after " by" " two judges except with the consent of the accused ".

Lord Delamere seconded.

on the question being put, there voted for the motion Mr Baillie, Lord Delamere and Mr Wilson. The President, The Lt. Governor, the Land Commissioner, the Treasurer, the Crown Advocate, the General Manager Uganda Railway, Colonel Will and Mr Hollie voted against the motion.

The mouth motion was lost.

Section 34 (1)

Mr Wilson proposed to delete " and Liwali's Courts " in Section 34 ()(1).

Lord Delamere seconded.

On the question being put there voted for the motion Mr Baillie, Lord Delamere and Mr Wilson. The President, the Lt. Governor, the Land Commissioner, the Treasurer, the Crown Advocate, the General Manager Uganda Railway, Colonel Will and Mr Hollis voted against the motion.

The motion was lost.

On the question being put for the Third Reading, the President, the Lt. Governor, the Land Commissioner, the Treasurer, the Crown Advocate, the General Manager Uganda Railway Colonel Will and Mr Hollis voted for the motion. Lord Delamere, Mr Wilson and Mr Baillie voted agains the motion.

> The motion was carried. <u>BUSTOMS BILL THIND READING</u> Mr Wilson moved the postponement of the Third

Reading of the Bill TO December.

. The General Manager Uganda Railway seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

## INDIAN ACTS BILL -- SECOND READING

The Crwn Advocate moved the Second Reading of a Bill to make provision for the proper notification of amendments to Indian Acts applicable to the Protectorate.

The Land Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

# COUNCIL INTO COMMITTEE

The Crown Advocate moved that the Council go into Committee to consider this Bill.

The Land Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

After discussion the Crown Advocate moved that the Bill be reported to the Council.

The Land Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

# SUSPENSION OF ORDERS

The Crown Advocate moved that the Standing Orders be suspended to enable the Bill to be read a Third time at **#**once.

The Land Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

how

The Crown Advocate moved that the Bill be noe read a Third time.

The Land Commissioner seconded and this was agreed to without dissent.

## ADJOURNMENT

The Council adjourned at 12.30 on November 7th to 10.30 a.m. on November 8th 1907